Trupti Dalvi

From: Sales BrewDriver <sales2@brewdriver.in>

Sent: 13 September 2024 13:07

To: Manish Mulchandani

Cc: Chandrashekhar .; Jatin Jain; brewdriverindia@gmail.com; Rasid Ansari; account@brewdriver.in
Subject: Re: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment

Attachments: ADANI LUCKNOW 4WAY 13-09-2024.pdf

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear sir,
Greetings from Brew Driver PVT LTD

Please find the attached quotation file as per your requirement.

Thanks & Regards
Monika

Brew Driver PVT LTD
+91 99711 08955

On Thu, Sep 12, 2024 at 5:23 PM Rasid Ansari <rajaengineeringl @gmail.com> wrote:

With Regards
Rasid Ansari (ABDUL)

=TJRAJA

N ENGINEERING

Head Office:

Delhi 110 A

Tower

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Date: Wed, Sep 11, 2024 at 5:48 PM

Subject: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment

To: rajaengineeringl (@gmail.com <rajaengineeringl @gmail.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>, Chandrashekhar . <Chandrashekhar.1(@adani.com>

Dear Mr. Rashid,

Kindly revert with your best proposal for below listed equipment required at Lucknow International Airport latest by tomorrow 11:00 Hrs. for our further consideration to proceed.

Sr.No. | Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL

DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT)

QTY

BAR COUNTER




4 BC-04 | UNDERNEATH BEER CHILLING MACHINE | RAJA ENGINEERING | 500 x 500 x 750Ht. 1

BC-04a | BEER TOWER 2 TAPS) RAJA ENGINEERING | STD 1
6 BC-06 | BEER BARREL KEG (UNDERNEAH) RAJA ENGINEERING | 16"0 x 28"ht. 2
50 Ltr.
Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

Contracts & Procurement
Cell No. | +91 8105870198

Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 6 Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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